

# Profile

## Sali Sailaja



**Assistant Professor**

**Botany**

**17/03/1974**

**sailaja.botany@gmail.com**

**9441958825**

### **Education:**

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1994	S.K.R Women's College, Rajahmundry	62%
PG	1998	Andhra University, Vizag	78.5%
B.Ed	2000	Montessori Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada	72.5%
Ph.D.	Pursuing	Nagarjuna University, Vijayawada	-

### **Experience:**

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2001-2002	Junior Lecturer	Geetanjali Institution, Vijayawada
2002-2003	Lecturer	Gandhiji Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada
2003-Present	Assistant Professor	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

### **Courses Taught:**

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2003-2005	Under Graduation – Plant Physiology, Mycology, Pteridology.
2005-Till Today	Intermediate - Botany

### **Research Profile:**

**Research Area: Quality of Sprouts in Germinating Seeds**

**Research Publications: ----**

Research Guideship <Provide Details>

**Professional Development Activities – Participations**

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

<b>Year</b>	<b>Programme</b>	<b>Number</b>
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		

### **Awards / Achievements**

<b>Year</b>	<b>Nature of the Award Regional / National / International</b>	<b>Awarded by</b>
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		